Steege, Jerry K.

From: O'Callaghan, Timothy L.

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 10:19 AM

To: Zahran, Hassan Y.; Johnson, Daniel L.; Brunney, Elaine M.
Subject: FW: Vehicle purchase- 3rd Quarter 2012 Design and Construction

Importance: High

We can proceed with our legislation.

From: King, John W.

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 8:57 AM

To: O'Callaghan, Timothy L.

Cc: Reagan, Kelly W.

Subject: RE: Vehicle purchase- 3rd Quarter 2012 Design and Construction

Yes Fleet approves

From: O'Callaghan, Timothy L.

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 7:45 AM

To: King, John W.

Subject: FW: Vehicle purchase- 3rd Quarter 2012 Design and Construction

John,
Does Fleet approve this one?

Thanks,
Tim

From: O'Callaghan, Timothy L.

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2012 10:20 AM

To: Reagan, Kelly W.; King, John W.

Cc: Brunney, Elaine M.; Johnson, Daniel L.; Zahran, Hassan Y.

Subject: RE: Vehicle purchase- 3rd Quarter 2012 Design and Construction

Kelly,
No, we hadn’t yet asked Fleet to approve, so we would like to request that.

Here are the turn-in units for this purchase of 20.

Brass Tag Year Make Model Age Miles number
21588 2002 | CHEVROLET EQ | PUS10 9.7 178,445 | 1
21588 2002 | CHEVROLET EQ | PU S10 9.7 178,445 | 2
21518 2001 | CHEVROLET EQ | PUS10 10.6 162,520 | 3
21596 2002 | CHEVROLET EQ | 1500 EXP CARGO 9.6 139,884 | 4
21270 2000 | CHEVROLET EQ | PUS10 11.7 129,240 | 5
21356 2000 | CHEVROLET EQ | PUS10 11.6 128,000 | 6
21515 2001 | CHEVROLET EQ | PUS10 10.6 123,603 | 7
21354 2000 | CHEVROLET EQ | PUS10 11.6 117,128 | 8




21355 2000 | CHEVROLET EQ | PU S10 11.6 115,800 | 9

21357 2000 | CHEVROLET EQ | PU S10 11.6 114,476 | 10
21591 2002 | CHEVROLET EQ | PU S10 9.7 111,003 | 11
21262 2000 | CHEVROLET EQ | PU S10 11.8 109,620 | 12
21271 2000 | CHEVROLET EQ | PU S10 11.7 107,824 | 13
21512 2001 | CHEVROLET EQ | PU S10 10.6 107,823 | 14
21592 2002 | CHEVROLET EQ | PU S10 9.7 102,372 | 15
21510 2001 | CHEVROLET EQ | PU S10 10.6 101,258 | 16
21153 1999 | CHEVROLET EQ | BLAZER 12.5 100,237 | 17
21267 2000 | CHEVROLET EQ | PU S10 11.8 98,855 | 18
21358 2000 | CHEVROLET EQ | PU S10 11.6 97,165 | 19
21143 1999 | CHEVROLET EQ | BLAZER 12.5 106,069 | 20

From: Reagan, Kelly W.

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2012 9:35 AM

To: O'Callaghan, Timothy L.; King, John W.

Cc: Brunney, Elaine M.

Subject: RE: Vehicle purchase- 3rd Quarter 2012 Design and Construction

Please send a list with make, model, miles & year of all units being replaced and please attach this schedule to the
legislation — has fleet approved the purchase?

Please advise.

Thanks,

Kelly W Reagan

Fleet Administrator
4211 Groves RD
Columbus, OH 43232
Office: 614-645-6254
Cell: 614-554-2190

From: O'Callaghan, Timothy L.

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2012 9:32 AM

To: Reagan, Kelly W.; King, John W.

Cc: Brunney, Elaine M.

Subject: FW: Vehicle purchase- 3rd Quarter 2012 Design and Construction
Importance: High

Kelly, John,
We are writing legislation for 20 more units now. Do you need the 20 Brass Tags now or at the time we cut a P.O.?

Thanks,
Tim

From: O'Callaghan, Timothy L.
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2012 9:30 AM
To: Brunney, Elaine M.



Subject: FW: Vehicle purchase- 3rd Quarter 2012 Design and Construction
Importance: High

| can send you 20 Brass Tags whenever needed.

From: O'Callaghan, Timothy L.

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 10:19 AM

To: Brunney, Elaine M.; Zahran, Hassan Y.; Johnson, Daniel L.; Wentzel, Steve J.; King, John W.
Subject: Vehicle purchase- 3rd Quarter 2012 Design and Construction

Importance: High

All,
Please see 2 attached quote sheets.
We request legislation for 20 new units.

15 Ford F-150 @ $19,538.00 each = $293,070.00
5 Ford Transit Connect @ $20,801.00 each = $104,005.00

Total cost $397,075.00 (Legislate funds for $400,000.00)
| will send the list of turn-in vehicles to Jerry Steege when he is ready to draft.

Tim O'Callaghan
Management Analyst 11

City of Columbus

Division of Design & Construction
1800 E. 17th Ave.

Columbus, OH 43219

ph: (614) 645-3189

tlocallaghan @columbus.gov




